WOOBURN & BOURNE END PARISH COUNCIL
FULL COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday 28th September 2010 at 7.30pm in the Council Chamber at Wooburn.
Present: 

Cllr. Mrs J Gould (Chairman)
Cllrs. M Appleyard, M Reeves, Mrs. S Jeffery, Ms. S Palmer, 

Mrs. M Marshall, M Silver (Deputy Clerk)
Others:


2 members of the public

MINUTES
Part I

76/10
Apologies for Absence
Cllr. Mrs J Langley  Cllr.Mrs. K Airley & Cllr. D Airley  
77/10
Declarations of Members interests
None
78/10
Public Speaking
None
79/10
Minutes

Resolved: the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on Tuesday 27th July 2010 we approved.

It was noted Cllr. Mrs M Marshall was present at the meeting.
Proposed by Cllr. Mrs. S. Jeffery        Seconded by Cllr. M Reeves      All in Favour
80/10
Chairman’s Report 
80.01 Notes of a meeting with Bucks County Council Youth Services on Wednesday 4th August 2010. Noted
80.02 Letter from Laura Nankin, Youth Service Manager, Bucks County Council dated 31st August 2010 and Clerks email to Laura Nankin dated 17th September 2010.  Noted
80.03 Notes of a meeting with Police on Wednesday 11th August 2010. Noted
80.04 Neighbourhood Policing newsletter for August and September 2010. Noted
Cllr. Mrs M Marshall asked for it to be minuted that she disagreed with the police comments regarding NAGS
80.05 The following responses in connection with the Local referendums to veto excessive council tax increases consultation were Noted.
Bucks Association of Local Councils

Wycombe District Association of Local Councils 

Society of Local Council Clerks

Chairman – Wooburn & Bourne End Parish Council

80.06 E mails from Chairman and Mr Angus Porter (Chairman, Wooburn Narkovians Cricket Club). Noted
80.07  River Users Meeting on 6th October – The Clerk was requested to attend
80.08  Padstones AGM  30th September – Noted

80.09  Community Impact Bucks – AGM 28th September – Noted

80.10  NHS Health Fair & AGM 29th September – Noted
80.11  Bucks County Council – The Bucks Debate – Noted
80.12  WDC/BCC Parish Clerks Meeting – October - Noted
80.13  Community Payback Scheme to be discussed at Clerks Meeting. Clerk will report back to Council with details for consideration at a future meeting. Meanwhile, Councillors are invited to submit ideas of work required.
81/10
Update Report

Note report from the Clerk on progress of actions minuted from the last meeting and on correspondence received into office. Noted
82/10
Accounts

Ratified:  net payments made of Lloyds TSB bank cheque numbers 241 to 315 totalling £101,470.30 for July/August 2010 and approve payments 316 to 339 Totalling £16446.15
Proposed by Cllr. M Reeves    Seconded by Cllr. Mrs S Jeffery   All in favour
82.01  The bank reconciliation (Co-Op) as at 31st July and 31st August 2010. Noted
82.02  List of income and expenditure (Co-Op) for July and August 2010.  Noted
82.03  The bank reconciliation (Lloyds TSB) as at 31st July and 31st August 2010. Noted
82.04  List of income and expenditure (Lloyds TSB) for July and August 2010. Noted
82.05  Budget report for August 2010. Noted
It was noted that the print is too small and difficult to read. Clerk to investigate reformatting.
Clerk to advise rules at next meeting regarding showing individuals names on Income report
83/10
Committee Reports

83.01 The minutes of the Open Spaces, Allotments & Burials Committee meeting held on 1st September 2010. Noted  
Cllr. Ms S Palmer wished it to be noted that she disagreed with the decision to reduce Fairground costs.
83.02 The minutes of the Planning, Highways & Lighting Committee meetings held on 28th July, 18th August and 15th September 2010. Noted
83.03 Councillors were made aware that there are vacancies on both, Open Spaces and Planning, Highways & Lighting Committees. 
Note.  Cllr M Appleyard to become a member of the Open Spaces Committee. All agreed
83.04  The minutes of the Finance & General Purposes Committee held on 10th August 2010. Noted
84/10
Reports from Representatives on Outside Organisations   
84.01 Receive a verbal or written report from Parish Council Representatives.
Cllr. S Jeffery gave verbal reports for Wooburn Community Network, Wooburn Festival Committee & Wooburn Youth Club

84.02 Council were asked to elect a main representative on SureStart and WRA following Cllr Mrs White’s resignation.  
It was noted Cllr Mrs K Airley would like to put herself forward for both of these positions. 
SureStart - Cllr Mrs K Airley to become the Main Representative 
Proposed by Cllr. Mrs M Marshall     Seconded by Cllr. Mrs J Gould    All in Agreement.  Carried
WRA – 2 nominations were received for the main representative; Cllr. Mrs K Airley and Cllr. M Appleyard.
I vote in favour of Cllr. Mrs K Airley and 5 in favour of Cllr. M Appleyard.

Cllr. M Appleyard duly elected as the main representative for the WRA.  Carried
Cllr. Mrs S Jeffery to be deputy

Proposed by Cllr. M Appleyard     Seconded by Cllr. Mrs J Gould    All in Agreement.  Carried
84.03 The minutes of the WDALC meeting held on Thursday 2nd September 2010. Noted
84.04 The press release re M40 resurfacing works to reduce noise from Wycombe District Council  Noted
84.05 The minutes of the Bourne End Community Association Executive Meeting held on Thursday 29th July 2010. Noted
Resolved: It was proposed that minutes received be listed on the Clerks Report and available for viewing in the office or via links on our Website.  
85/10
2009/10 Annual Return - Governance & Accountability 
Suggested response for External Auditor – Governance & Accountability as provided by the Clerk/RFO. Approved
Proposed by Cllr. M Appleyard         Seconded by Cllr.  Mrs S Jeffery           All in favour         

86/10
7 Furlong Road

Council were asked to consider the options available i.e. to sell or rent property following vacation of existing tenants and to agree on which option to proceed with.
Resolved: All agreed it is the wrong time and wrong financial climate to sell either the land or the property. 
Clerk to investigate two options and present information at next meeting.

1 - Housing Trust / Association taking over the property to renovate it and  lease it but it stays as a Parish Council asset.  
2 – Obtain quotes from builders for refurbishment with a view to the Council renting the property out

Cllr M Appleyard suggested talking to Martin Hale at the WDC to recommend details of possible housing associations to contact. Also to ask him for advice regarding security of empty properties and recommendation of builders to obtain quotes for renovation.

87/10
Wooburn Christmas Lights
Correspondence from Wooburn Residents’ Association and invite to official turning on of lights.  Noted
88/10
Notice Boards – Bourne End
To agree contents of both notice boards in Bourne End.
Resolved: Cllr. Mrs J Gould proposed that the notice board outside Budz contain only Parish Council notices All other notices to be contained in the ‘Tardis’.  All in agreement. 

Clerk was requested to investigate whether a new map could be provided.
89/10
Out of Town Publishing 

To consider whether the Parish Council wish to place a bi-monthly article as per Target in Out of Town Publication which is distributed to Wooburn & Flackwell Heath at a cost of £560 per annum with effect from 1st April 2011.
Resolved: All present felt this was an unnecessary cost and duplication in the current economic  climate.
Clerk to contact Target office to ask which areas in Wooburn are not currently covered. Cllr. S Jeffery volunteered to help with the distribution if necessary.

Clerk to inform Cllr. M Appleyard of outcome to enable him to discuss distribution with WRA
90/10
Wycombe Community Stadium Project
To decide whether the Parish Council wish to formulate a response (please come prepared with suggestions).
Resolved: Clerk to display details on all PC notice boards. Consultation deferred to Planning, Highways & Lighting Committee.
Part II

91/10
Chairmans Report

91.01 To receive notes of a meeting with Solicitor at Wycombe District Council on 6/08/10. Noted
91.02 To receive notes of a meeting with Solicitor at Reynolds Parry Jones on 12/08/10.  Noted
92/10
Purchase of Land
To agree terms & conditions, please see attached proposal.
Resolved: Proposed Terms & Conditions approved. 
Proposed by Cllr. Mrs. M Marshall            Seconded by Cllr.  M Reeves           All in favour
Meeting Closed at:  8.50 p.m.
